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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 « 954-357-6345 + FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM
July 25, 2018
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Norman Foster, Director
Office of Management and Budget /V’(ﬁ

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Various Sections of Chapter 20 of the Broward County Code of
Ordinances, Relating to the Procedures by which Public Nuisance Abatement Matters are Heard and
Resolved by The Consumer Protection Board

Summary

The proposal amends Chapter 20, Article VI, Division 7 of the Broward County Code of Ordinances which authorizes
the Broward County Consumer Protection Board to sit as the Broward County Drug, Prostitution, and Criminal Street
Gang-Related Public Nuisance Abatement Board and hear public nuisance matters. The proposed amendments would
require that complaints and public nuisance proceedings be handled by the Division as opposed to the Consumer
Protection Board. The amendments also outline the composition of the hearing panel needed to conduct hearings
related to this ordinance, as well as how hearings are to be assigned to members of the Consumer Protection Board.
The proposed changes specify how the recommended orders from the hearing panel are to be handled by the
Consumer Protection Board.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance.
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